

From: [Swann, Steve](#)
To: BMAPProgram@FloridaDEP.gov
Cc: [Tiffany Busby](#); [Stephens, Troy](#); [Krug, Matthew](#); [Johnston, Jennifer](#)
Subject: City of Atlantic Beach - OSTDS and WWTF Draft Remediation Plan
Date: Thursday, February 1, 2024 8:40:32 AM
Attachments: [BMAP Plan for City of Atlantic Beach - DRAFT - 02-01-24.pdf](#)

Please see attached draft OSTDS & WWTF draft remediation plan for the City of Atlantic Beach. Note that the City is meeting our nutrient reduction allocation required by the LSJR BMAP. - Steve

Steve Swann, PE

City Engineer



City of Atlantic Beach

800 Seminole Road

Atlantic Beach, FL 32233

O 904-247-5874

C 904-426-3338

Want to receive City of Atlantic Beach news by email? Just say so in an email to info@coab.us. Follow the City of Atlantic Beach on Facebook at www.facebook.com/cityofatlanticbeach. Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state and local officials and agencies regarding state or local business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications, including your email address, may therefore be subject to public disclosure.